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Ballot Summary

Letter Ballot 802.3ac/D3.0, "Supplement to Carrier Sense Multipie
Access with Collision Detection (CSMA/CD) - Frame Extensions
for Virtual Bridged Local Area Networks (VLAN) Tagging on 802.3
Networks, " closed July 9, 1998.

sa Number of eligible people in Ballot Group

60 Affirmative votes
1 Negative votes
3 Abstention votes

64 Votes = 76 % Retumed
4 % Abstention

60 Affirmative votes
1 Negative votes

61 Votes g8 % Affirmative
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PAT THALER@HP-Rospy, 11:14 AM 6/26/98 , 802.3ac commnets

Return-Path: <PAT_ THALER@HP-Roseville-oml.om.hp.com>
From: PAT_ THALER@HP-Roseville-oml.om.hp.com
X-OpenMail-Hops: 1

Date: Fri, 26 Jun 1998 1I™%4:48 -0700

Subject: 802.3ac commnets

TO: Ian_Crayford@BayNetworks.COM

CC: geoff thompson@BayNetworks.COM

TR Clause 3.5.7 page 03.4 line 39 This statement is not true. 3.2.7 says
that the length of the pad field is (0,minFrameSize - (8*n+2*addressSize+48).
The PAD field of a Tagged MAC Frame is different in that it is allowed to be 4
bytes shorter. Remedy: change "identical"™ to "identical except in the
following respect™. Add a sentence: “For Tagged MAC frames the value of n in
the PAD field calculation may be either the length of the MAC Client Data or
the combined length of MAC Client Data and QTag Prefix."

Pat Th®ler : : *
Hewlett-Packard
pat_thaler@hp.con

916-785-4538

Item SubJect: WINMAlwe DAL
Couldn’'t convert Microsoft Mail Message Data item to text at a gateway.
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